Page 1 of 2

Alison Ziegler

From: Michelle Maas Deane [mmaasdeane@ANSI.ORG]

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 1:40 PM

To: HITSP@MAILLIST.ANSI.ORG

Subject: HITSP 08 N 368 - BALLOT for Non-SDO Payer Rep Organization seat on HITSP Board (DUE

DATE: 11/14/08)
Attachments: Cullen_bioCV_HITSP.doc; Cullen_Resume_HITSPv3.doc

Document Number: HITSP 08 N 368
Date: November 3, 2008

TO: Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel (HITSP)
Non-SDO - Payer Representative Organizations (see list below) - FOR ACTION
All other HITSP Organizations - FOR INFORMATION

FROM: Michelle Maas Deane
HITSP Secretariat
American National Standards Institute

RE: Ballot for Non-SDO Payer Representative Organization seats on the HITSP Board

ACTION: Each HITSP Non-SDO Payer Representative Organization member (see list below) is
requested to provide his or her vote for the non-SDO Payer Representative Organization seat on the
HITSP Board. Please submit the name (one out of two) of your selected candidate to the HITSP
Secretariat via email (aziegler@ansi.org) by close of business on FRIDAY, November 14, 2008.

SUMMARY
OF PROCESS: Nominations for the Non-SDO Payer Representative Organization seat on the
HITSP Board were requested by October 31, 2008. The following is the nomination received:

Richard Cullen, from Blue Cross Blue Shield Association
The CV of this candidate is attached to this message. The CV is also posted on www.hitsp.org.

PROCEDURES: Section 5.3 (HITSP Board Responsibilities) of the HITSP Charter (HITSP 06 N
48) provides details about the responsibilities of the HITSP Board.

***x Only HITSP members within the Non-SDO Payer organization (see list below) representatives may
vote on this nomination. Should you have any questions about your organization’s affiliation, please
contact Alison Ziegler at aziegler@ansi.org. ****

Sincerely,

Michelle Maas Deane

HITSP Non-SDO Payer Organizations (as of 10/31/08)
Aetna, Inc. Enterprise Info Security Architecture

America's Health Insurance Plans
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

11/18/2008



Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Alabama
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida
Blue Shield of America

Cahaba Government Benefit Administrators
CVS|Caremark

Delta Dental Plans Association (DDPA)
Express Scripts, Inc.

Hawaii Medical Services Association
Health Care Service Corporation

Kaiser Permanente

Medco Health Solutions

Medical Cost Management Corp
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company
Partnership HealthPlan of California
PTRX, Inc.

Vision Service Plan (VSP)

Wellpoint, Inc

Michelle Maas Deane

HITSP Secretariat

American National Standards Institute
25 West 43rd Street - Fourth Floor
New York, NY 10036

T: 1.212.642.4884
F: 1.212.398.0023
E: mmaasdeane@ansi.org
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